

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

1st Session of the 43rd Legislature (1991)

SENATE BILL NO. 437

BY: MILES-LaGRANGE

AS INTRODUCED

AN ACT RELATING TO THE STATE CAPITAL AND CAPITOL

BUILDING; AMENDING 73 O.S. 1981, SECTION 83.1, AS
LAST AMENDED BY SECTION 1, CHAPTER 139, O.S.L. 1989
(73 O.S. SUPP. 1990, SECTION 83.1), WHICH RELATES
TO THE CAPITOL-MEDICAL CENTER IMPROVEMENT AND
ZONING COMMISSION; MODIFYING QUALIFICATIONS FOR
MEMBERS; MODIFYING APPOINTMENT PROCEDURES;
MODIFYING TERMS OF MEMBERS; DECLARING APPLICABILITY
OF CERTAIN CHANGES; CLARIFYING LANGUAGE; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 73 O.S. 1981, Section 83.1, as
last amended by Section 1, Chapter 139, O.S.L. 1989 (73 O.S. Supp.
1990, Section 83.1), is amended to read as follows:

Section 83.1 A. There is hereby re-created to continue until
July 1, 1995, in accordance with the Oklahoma Sunset Law, Section
3901 et seq. of Title 74 of the Oklahoma Statutes, a Capitol-Medical
Center Improvement and Zoning Commission to exercise the functions
and perform the duties hereinafter prescribed.

B. The said Commission shall be composed of nine (9) members:

~~(1)~~ 1. The Director of Public Affairs or ~~his~~ a designee shall be ex officio chairman of the Capitol-Medical Center Improvement and Zoning Commission;

~~(2)~~ ~~the~~ 2. The Director of the Transportation Commission or ~~his~~ a designee shall be a member thereof;

~~(3)~~ ~~the~~ 3. The President of the University of Oklahoma or ~~his~~ a designee;

~~(4)~~ ~~one~~ 4. One member to be appointed by the President Pro Tempore of the Senate;

~~(5)~~ ~~one~~ 5. One member to be appointed by the Speaker of the House of Representatives;

~~(6)~~ ~~the~~ 6. The Chairman of the Planning Commission of Oklahoma City or ~~his~~ a designee;

7. One member who shall be a resident of Oklahoma City to be appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of the Senate;
and ~~the remaining three members~~

8. One member shall be appointed by the Governor, ~~one of whom shall be appointed~~ upon the recommendation of the Citizens' Advisory Committee with the advice and consent of the ~~State~~ Senate, .

C. The members of the Commission appointed by the Governor shall be appointed for ~~three-year~~ five-year staggered terms with one term expiring on January 31 of each year. The changes in qualifications for membership required by paragraphs 7 and 8 of subsection B of this section shall apply to appointments made after the effective date of this act.

D. The Commission is authorized to ~~appoint and~~ hire a Director, who shall serve as the chief administrative officer of the Commission, and other necessary personnel.

E. The Attorney General ~~of the State of Oklahoma~~ shall be the legal advisor to said Commission in the same capacity as he is to other boards and commissions.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective September 1, 1991.

43-1-215

MHR